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Bowman, Gregor

0 From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bowman, Gregory
Monday, October 25, 2010 10:09 AM
Santiago, Patricia
RE: Status

'•. From: Santiago, Patricia
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 10:03 AM
To: Bowman, Gregory
Subject: RE: Status

Status..

Jimi says yes.
; draft extension reauest for the Level 3 PRA tasking ki, currently under re.vew. We anticip.te
.....m..ting this extension request to OEDO or schde.dul. o .

:. Les C.,pidcon has an extension request lor .R.R under cdevelpn.iiI

From: Bowman, Gregory
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 8:44 AM
To: Santiago, Patricia
Subject: Status

I have a/few items I wanted to check on:

(1) SOARCA - My understanding is that we're still on schedule to make the draft NUREG internally available in
ADAMS this week and send up an EDO Daily Note with the ML number.
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Do I have all that right?

Greg
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